

From: Marieke Kroezen <marieke.kroezen@kuleuven.be>
Date: Monday 15 February 2016 12:15
To: Richard Price <richard.price@eahp.eu>, Ronald Batenburg <R.Batenburg@nivel.nl>
Subject: RE: CC4HCA study - background material

Dear Richard,
 
Thank you for your positive reply. We just had a discussion with our Consortium and unfortunately, our agenda doesn’t allow any additional items on Wednesday, as it is already fully packed. But we hope we may welcome you on Wednesday as ‘regular participant’ and you of course will then have the opportunity to share some of your experiences as part of the plenary- and subgroup discussions which we will have.
 
Kind regards,
Also on behalf of Ronald,
 
Marieke
 
 
 
Van: Richard Price [mailto:richard.price@eahp.eu]  Verzonden: maandag 15 februari 2016 11:36 Aan: Ronald Batenburg <R.Batenburg@nivel.nl> CC: Marieke Kroezen <marieke.kroezen@kuleuven.be> Onderwerp: Re: CC4HCA study - background material
 
Hi Ronald,
 
Many thanks for this kind invitation. I would love to take part.
 
However, I have a problem in that I’m already committed to give a presentation in Luxembourg that day.
 
Would there be any fit at all with your agenda for April 6?
 
Richard
 
From: Ronald Batenburg <R.Batenburg@nivel.nl> Date: Thursday 11 February 2016 17:19 To: Richard Price <richard.price@eahp.eu>, "joan.peppard@hse.ie" <joan.peppard@hse.ie> Cc: Marieke Kroezen <marieke.kroezen@kuleuven.be> Subject: Re: CC4HCA study - background material
 
Dear Richard, 
 
I was happy to hear and read about the very fruitful exchange you had with Walter and Marieke yesterday. Also on behalf of the Consortium many thanks for sharing your experiences with us.
 
Following up on that, I gladly invite you to join our Workshop on April 6 and 7 in Brussels. As you have understood, this will be a very important event and milestone for our study. Next to your participation, I kindly would like to ask you to give a presentation of about 25 minutes on Thursday 7. Your presentation would be greatly contribute to our workshop, and will inspire us and all participants to constructively discuss the feasibility of a CTF for HCAs - which is the main goal of the event. We would like to plan your presentation during the plenary morning session, between 9 and 10 AM. You can draw back on the Powerpoint you shared earlier this week with us, that would very much fit the type of presentation  we are aiming for.
 
I hope you can accept my invitation, and look forward to your reply. In the meantime, I will study your materials and talk further with Marieke on all the items your discussed Wednesday.
 
Best regards,
 
Ronald
Dr. Ronald Batenburg, Programmaleider NIVEL, Postbus 1568 3500 BN UTRECHT, Tel. 030-2729861 of 06-55877277
Ronald Batenburg PhD, Program Leader at NIVEL PO Box 1568 3500 BN UTRECHT The Netherlands, Phone +31302729861 or +31655877277
 

Van: Marieke Kroezen <marieke.kroezen@kuleuven.be> Verzonden: woensdag 10 februari 2016 11:39 Aan: Richard Price (richard.price@eahp.eu); Joan Peppard CC: Walter Sermeus; Ronald Batenburg Onderwerp: CC4HCA study - background material
 
Dear Richard, dear Joan,
 
Once more, many thanks for our meeting this morning. I think it was very insightful for both our works, but also for feeding back, at some point, some issues to the EC on CTF-related matters which need clarification and/or guidance.
 
Please find attached:
-          CC4HCA Background info on Study and Delphi (this is the document which includes our selection procedure for Delphi participants)
-          CC4HCA Factsheet CTFs
Both these documents were sent out to our Delphi participants as background information when they received the questionnaire.
 
For our Delphi, we made use of LimeSurvey (https://www.limesurvey.org/). It is indeed Free Open Source Software, but I should mention that we used the one which was bought (I suppose) and adapted a bit by KU Leuven. Overall, I’m positive about this survey-tool, so you may consider it for your survey. If you, by that time, need any help or advice, please feel free to contact me.
 
So let’s keep in touch to share our experiences and hopefully we meet each other again at our Workshop on 6-7 April and perhaps somewhere in June.
 
Kind regards,
Marieke
 
Marieke Kroezen, PhD
KU Leuven Institute for Healthcare Policy
Catholic University Leuven (Belgium)
Email: Marieke.Kroezen@kuleuven.be
Telephone: +32 16 37 76 02
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